From: Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>

To: USAAZ-AIl

CC: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Clawson, Steven (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Sent: 2/16/2011 11:48:22 AM

Subject: Media Digest 2-16-11

Correction: BC-US--Border Agent Killed

Source: Washington Post

Summary: Printed correction in response to an Associated Press report that the Department of Justice denied that
two rifles sold in purchases tracked by federal firearms agents were later used in the shooting of Border Patrol
Agent Brian Terry. Robbie Sherwood, spokesman for the U.S. Attorney's Office in Arizona, said the denial applied
only to an allegation that firearms agents had foreknowledge of sales of weapons to buyers who smuggled them
into Mexico. Sherwood said the Justice Department never denied that the rifles were used in the shooting.
Firearms records show the rifles found at the shootout were the same rifles being monitored by federal firearms
agents as part of a gun trafficking investigation.

Seen also in: MSNBC, Correction: BC-US Border Agent Killed

Miami Herald, Correction: BC-US Border Agent Killed

Star Tribune (Minneapolis), Correction: BC-US Border Agent Killed

Salon.com, Correction: BC-US border Agent Killed

Washington Examiner, Correction: BC-US Border Agent Killed

Arizona Daily Sun, Correction: BC-US Border Agent Killed

CBS News, Correction: BC-US Border Agent Killed

KOLD CBS Ch. 13 News, Correction: BC-US Border Agent Killed

Brother and Sister Sentenced To Prison for Selling Methamphetamine on Navajo Nation

Source: White Mountain Independent

Summary: Leola Dale Edison, 32, and brother Leander Leo Edison, 31, both from Tuba City, were sentenced to 46
months and 49 months respectively after pleading guilty to Possession with Intent to Distribute Five Grams or
More of Actual Methamphetamine.

Feds to free three of four men arrested in aftermath of Brian Terry shooting

Source: Nogales International

Summary: Three of the four men arrested following the fatal shooting of Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry near Rio
Rico have been cleared of wrongdoing and are awaiting deportation, the U.S. Attorney’s Office said Tuesday.

Quotes: “Based upon an extensive investigation conducted to date, there is no evidence tying these three
individuals to the shooting of Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry,” the statement said.

AZ0229647
DOJ-FF-06708



“The goal of the ongoing FBI-lead joint investigation into that shooting is to achieve justice for BP Agent Terry, and
bring criminal charges against those responsible for this murder,” his statement said. “We continue to devote
significant resources and manpower to this investigation. This investigation is extremely active and progressing.”

Also seen in: Arizona Daily Star, 3 of 4 held in agent's shooting to be deported

The Seattle Times, 3 immigrants cleared in border agent's shooting

Arizona Republic, 3 men cleared in murder of a Border Patrol agent
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